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From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 15:39
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPOSNE: LGOIMA 21086 -  - Subdivision Resource Consent 11.2015.6096
Attachments: Decision Letter & Approved Plan [Subdivision] - 11.2015.6096 - 1741 River Road - 

2015-11-19.PDF; Compilation of Conditions Version 1 [Subdivision] - 11.2015.6096 - 
Rivercove Stage 1 - 1741 River Road - 2017-04-04.PDF; Decision Letter & Approved 
Plan [Change of Conditions] [Subdivision] 11.2015.6096.003 -Rivercove Stage 1 - 1741 
River Road - 2017-04-04.PDF

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Please see attached documentation as per your request. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 5:10 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: FW: LGOIMA 21086 -  - Subdivision Resource Consent 11.2015.6096 

Hi Tatiyana, 

We have been sent the Ecological Management and Restoration plan (attached) by the Parks and Recreation Team. 
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I'm wanting to know how it fits in with the overall consent for the subdivision.  
 
I think the most recent version of the consent  of April 2017 would be the most relevant. 
 
Thanks 

 
 
 
 
On Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 4:06 PM official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote: 

Kia Ora, 

  

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is working on getting a response out to you. 

  

That being said, could you please provide some clarity regarding the Consent you have enquired about. 

  

The decision for Subdivision consent 11.2015.6096  is dated November 2015 and there is a change of condition which 
is April 2017, therefore this decision is the most recent. However, you have quoted the sign off date as 14 March 2016. 
Is this the correct consent you require? Alternatively, if you could provide an address that would be most helpful to 
ensure we provide the correct information. 

  

Please let us know by return email by 22 March 2021. 

  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

  

We look forward to your response, 

  

  

  

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

  

 

  

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 8:58 am 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210316-53XM5-NFB 

  

HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-210316-53XM5-NFB 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
I would like a copy of the Subdivision Resource Consent from Hamilton City Council 11.2015.6096 Signed off 14 March 
2016 
 
Organisation: not supplied  
















































